
CITY OF BEVERLY 
ADDENDUM NO. 1, January 26, 2015 

 
RE:  INVITATION FOR BID 

#14-036 Furnish and Install Poles and Netting at the Beverly High 
School Athletic Field 

 
FROM: David Gelineau 
  Purchasing Agent 
  191 Cabot Street 
  Beverly, MA 01915 
 
             Please acknowledge receipt via electronic mail, telephone, or facsimile 
 
TO:  ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
This addendum forms a part of the Invitation for Bids from the City of Beverly for: 
#14-036 Furnish and Install Poles and Netting at the Beverly High School Athletic Field.  
 
Question: What is the actual height and length of the netting system? 
Answer: The poles will be embedded 8 feet leaving 52 feet of pole above ground. 
 
Question: What is the spacing between posts? The spacing of roughly 30 to 50 feet needs to 
be determined to bid accurately. 
Answer: The first section is roughly 32 feet from pole to pole.  This section the net starts at 
the top of a chain link fence that is roughly 20 feet high making this section roughly 32 feet 
by 32 feet or 1024 square feet +/- finished. 
The next section is roughly 55 feet pole to pole and the net starts above an existing 8 foot 
high chain link fence making it a panel 55 x 44 feet or 2420 square feet +/- finished. 
Total netting is then 3444 square feet finished dimension +/-. 
 
Question: Are we responsible for the removal of excavated materials? 
Answer: The excavated material may be used for backfill. The City will assist with the 
disposal of surplus excavated material.  
 
Question: Are we responsible for the repairs to the existing landscaping? 
Answer: The existing field must be protected via matts or some other means to prevent 
rutting.  Restoration of ruts is the responsibility of the bidder.  Restoration of the immediate 
area within 5 feet of each pole will be the responsibility of the city but the area must be left 
in reasonable and safe condition. Temporary relocation of the existing chain link will be the 
responsibility of the City. 
 
Question: When will you be awarding the project so that we have an idea of the timeframe 
for installation based on the 60 days allowed for completion? 
Answer: It is the City’s to award the project within roughly one week of bid opening 
provided other requirements are met. 



 
Question: Is the City requiring a bond for this project? 
Answer: Yes, a 50% Payment Bond  
 
Question: The Scope of Work lists the operator being compatible with Beverly Fire 
Department equipment, am I to assume that the integration of the Opticom or Fire eye will 
be done by City of Beverly? 
Answer: We will assist coordinating in any way we can. 
 
      The Bid Due Date has been changed from: Thursday, January 29, 2015 @ 11:00 A.M.  

 
The Bid Due Date has been changed to: 
  
 

Thursday,  February 5, 2015 @ 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                           

Please sign this acknowledgement of receipt of the Addendum No.1 and return with 
your bid. 
 
 

         ___________________________________________________________ 
         Signature of Bidder 


